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From: Perkins, Leigh |G- 3L MAR \l@
Sent: Fricay, 1 April 2016 9:51 AM
To: Lemmon, Greg
Ce: McPherson, Suzanne
Subject: FW: Invoices for Electorate Office of Senator Bob Day
Attachments: 77Fullarton Invoice 2016-03.pdf; 77Fullarton Invoice 2016-04.pdf
{ello Greg,

leferring to the email below, we are now receivin

g rental invoices from Fullarfon Nominees for the backdated rent at
7 Fullarton Road, Kent Town.

‘an you please provide an update as to the rental agreement at this site.

ote: | have not responded {o Jo

y's email and have advised our Lease Admin feam to take no action until formally
structed by us,

Vanks,

d Perkins

ate Manager — South Australia

nisterial & Parliamentary Services Portfolio
egrated Facilities Management

1h.perkins@ap.jll.com
nw.jll.com.au

JILL

m: jmontgomery@77fuilarton.com.au {mailto;jimontgomery@77fullarton.com.au]
& Thursday, 31 March 2016 5:10 PM

Perkins, Leigh <Leigh.Perkins@ap.jll.com>
:ct: FW: Invoices for Electorate Office of Senator Bob Day

eigh
1t this off last week and was just following up and thought I should copy you in also.
you please advise what is happening with this, it appears to be taking some time.

ards

Hontgomery

ehalf of Fullarton Investments Pty Led
ilfarton Road Kent Town SA 5067
hone 08 7070 0077 or 0407 961 184



To: 'maps.leaseadmin@fived.com.au’
Subject: Invoices for Electorate Office of Senator Bob Day

Please find attached Invoices for Rent for the Electorate Office of Senator Bob Day at 77 Fullarton Road, Kent Town.

Regards

Joy Montgomery

On behalf of Fullarton Investments Pey Led
77 Fullarton Road Kent Town SA 5067

Telephone (RN

This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep,
use, disclose, copy or distribute this email without the author's prior permission. We have taken precautions
to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks
on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software
viruses. The information contained in this communication may be confidential and may be subject to the
attorney-client privilege. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic
messages from us in the future then please respond to the sender to this effect.



T0:

EMAIL:

DATE:

INVOICE NO:

REFERENCE:

FOR:

PERIOD:

AMOURNT DUE:

BAMNK DETAILS:

TAX INVOICE
ACN 167 249 194

Dept of Finance (M&PS Portfolio)
C/- Five D Holdings Pty Ltd

PO Box 5410

SYDNEY NSW 2001

maps.leaseadmin@fived.com.au

22" March, 2016

2016/03

77Fullarton

Rent — Office of Senator Bob Day AO

Arrears payment for 1 July 2015 — 30 Mar 2016

$54,895.50

Fullarton Nominees
BSB. 805050
ACC 102030937

Fullarton Investments Pty Ltd
ACN 167249 194
77 Fuflarton Road Kent Town SA 5067 Tel 08 7070 0077
E: admin@77fullarion.com.au
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TO:

EMAIL:

DATE:

INVOICE NO:

REFERENCE:

FOR:

PERIOD:

AMOUNT DUE:

BANK DETAILS:

TAX INVOICE
ACN 167 249 194

Dept of Finance (M&PS Portfolio)
C/- Five D Holdings Pty Ltd

PO Box 5410

SYDNEY NSW 2001

maps.leaseadmin@fived.corm.au

22" March, 2016

2016/04

77Fullarton

Rent — Office of Senator Bab Day AO

1 April 2016 — 31 May 2016

$6,099.50

Fullarton Nominees
BSB R05 050
ACC 102030937

Fuifarton Investments Pty Ltd
ACN 167 249 194

77 Fullarton Road Kent Town SA 5067 Tel 08 7070 0077

E: admin@77fullarton.com.au
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